# Joonas Mykkänen

# Curriculum vitae

I would describe myself as a Graphics Generalist. Because of my history, I know at least a bit about almost everything in the field with deeper experience into some parts, and I'm ready and willing to expand my knowledge with new tools. Most recently I've been delving into UI & UX Design which has been the majority of my work for some time now. I'm flexible, cooperative and easy to work with, and pride myself for my customer service expertise.

#### **Education:**

- Upper Secondary 2008: Tammerkoski Upper Secondary (Fine Arts line)
- Bachelor of Culture and Arts 2012: TAMK University of applied sciences (Interactive Media / Visual Design)
- GamePro training program 2018

# Language skills:

• Finnish: Native

• English: Fluent

Swedish: Okay

· German: Basics



#### **Contact:**

phone: 050 360 1341 e-mail: jonde@jonde.net portfolio: www.jonde.net

# **Work Experience:**

### Varaani Works 2023—present (Full-time)

UI/UX Designer Consultant, also available for other graphics generalist gigs

#### Taio 2020—present (Subcontracting consultant, variable)

UI Design & Graphic Design Consultant co-operation with Taio

Subcontractor through Outloud 2019—2023 (excl. 02/2022—07/2022) (Full-time, part-time & variable) UI Design, Graphic Design, Web Design, Print Design, Logo Design, Icon Design Motion Graphics, Infographics

Outloud 2016—2023 (excl. 02/2022—07/2022) (Full-time)

Graphic Designer, UI/UX Designer, Game Designer, 2D & 3D graphics and animations for mobile games and apps

## Mainostoimisto Haippi 02/2022—07/2022 (Full-time)

Graphic Design, Web Design, UI Design, Print Design, Motion Graphics in an advertising agency

#### Paino-Arra Oy 2011—2015 (First as an intern, then part-time and full-time)

Graphic design for web, print, web-to-print and cross-media marketing campaigns

### ConnectingTalents (now: iDiD) 2011—2013 (First as an intern, then part-time)

Graphic Design for web and print, Icon Design, Digital Signage

## HDMessaging 2011—2012 (Part-time and freelancer)

Graphic design and UI/UX design for an IM application for web, mobile and tablet

## Free time:

- Playing the drums in a metal band
- Aquariums
- Video, roleplaying and board games
- Jogging and working out

- Digital drawing, painting and 3D Modeling
- Building and painting model kits
- Cooking and eating good food

# Recommended by:

CEO Taio Consulting 050 385 3966

Niilo Alfthan Heikki Hujala Creative Director Aava & Bang 044 012 3438

Marja Merta Communications Tampere Tramway Alliance 040 863 0654

Pekka Lähde CEO iDiD 045 139 7079

**Ulla Sergejeff** CEO Outloud 044 525 4376